
EmilyLutz

From: AMOPolicy <policy@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 30October 20245:15pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: AMOPolicyUpdate – FallEconomic Statement

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

AMOPolicyUpdate -  
FallEconomic Statement

Thisafternoon, theprovincereleasedits2024FallEconomic
Statement. Thestatementincludedthefollowingannouncements
impactingmunicipalities:  

A $100millionincreaseintheOntarioMunicipalPartnership
Fund (OMPF) overthenexttwofiscalyears. AMOwelcomes
thisOMPFenhancementasanimportantstepinaddressing
municipalfiscalsustainability, includingruralandNorthern
communitieswhowillbenefitfromthisincrease. 2025OMPF
allocations, totaling $550million, andsupportingmaterialshave
beenpostedonline.   

Supportingconsolidationofmunicipalelectricityutilities
MEUs) byextendingandexpandingtransfertaxbreaks. AMO

welcomesthismeasuretoeasethefinancialburdenwhenlocal
decisionsaremadetomergeutilities.  

Whiletheprovincialproperty taxreviewisongoing, property
taxreassessmentswillcontinuetobedeferred. Theprovinceis
alsoundertakingworktopermitmunicipalitiestoreduce
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municipaltaxratesonaffordablerentalhousingproperties,  
explorepropertytaxchangesforstudenthousing, andimprove
informationanddatasharingbetweentheMunicipalProperty
AssessmentCorporation (MPAC) andmunicipalities. AMOlooks
forwardtocontinuedengagementonthepropertytaxreview,  
andthesespecificmeasurestoensurethatthepropertytax
systemcontinuestoworkformunicipalities.     

ScopeexpansiononBill212: Fighting Gridlock, Saving You
TimeAct. Itnowproposestogivetheprovincepowertoremove
existingbikelanes. AMO’srecentpolicyupdateontheBill
highlightshowtheprovince’soverreachintomunicipalplanning
isineffectiveandcounterproductive. AMOwillopposethisinits
commentstostandingcommittee.   

Theprovincehasincludedstrongerrevenueandeconomicgrowth
projectionsthanwereincludedinthe2024Budget. Theprovincial
fiscalfoundationsareinplaceformeaningfulpartnershipwith
municipalitiesonaSocialandEconomicProsperityReview.   

Onbehalfofmunicipalities, AMOiscallingontheprovincial
governmenttomakeinvestmentsthatwillimprovethequalityoflifeof
Ontariansincommunitiesacrosstheprovince. Municipalitiesneeda
provincialpartnerthatwill:   

Sustainably investinpublic infrastructure tosupportgrowth,  
improvetransportation, andpreparefortheimpactsofclimate
change.  

Reducetheprovince's $4billionrelianceonmunicipal
revenuestofundprovincialprograms, likehealthandsocial
services, somunicipaltaxdollarscangotowardsupporting
thrivingcommunities.  

Takeactionontherootcausesofhomelessness through
investmentsinmentalhealthandaddictionsprogrammingand
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improvedincomesecuritythatallowspeopletokeeparoofover
theirheads.  

ThispolicyupdateisalsoavailableonAMO'sWebsite.  

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness
ofthird-partysubmissions. Distribution ofthese itemsdoesnotimplyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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